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IDENTIFICATION 

Property Name (if any): George Murray House      

Address: 44 Chambers Avenue            

Date of Construction: c. 1885      City, County: Park City, Summit County, Utah  

Architect/Builder, if known: unknown     Tax Number: OCS-1    

Current Owner: Walter M. & Diane Bielinkski (trustees)  

Legal Description (include acreage): LOT 1 ONTARIO CANYON SUBDIVISION, ACCORDING TO THE OFFICIAL 

PLAT ON FILE IN THE SUMMIT COUNTY RECORDERS OFFICE. CONT 4389 SQ FT OR 0.10 AC. 1805-1777 

2128-1821 2212-1725-1726 WALTER M BIELINSKI & DIANE BIELINKSKI CO-TRUSTEES OF THE BIELINSKI 

REVOCABLE UTAH TRUST 2212-1725-1726 

 

STATUS / USE 

Original Use: single dwelling Current Use: single dwelling   

Property Type:   National Register of Historic Places:  Evaluation:   

 Building    Eligible      Landmark Site 

 Structure    Ineligible      Significant Site                 

  Site     Listed, Date:     Non Historic   

      7/12/1984 Mining Boom Era Residences Thematic District 

DOCUMENTATION 

Photographs:   Research Sources: 

 Tax Photos    Sanborn Maps  City/ County Histories  Newspapers  

 Prints:    tax Card   Personal Interviews   Other: 

 Historic    Census Records  Park City Museum 
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DESCRIPTION 

Architectural Style: hall-and-parlor / vernacular          

No. Stories: 1.5     

Number of Associated Structures:   Accessory building(s). #   Structure(s). #1  

Condition:   Good   Fair    Poor   Uninhabitable/Ruin 

Location:  Original location  Moved (Date: ,original location:  ) 

Materials: (Describe the visible materials)  

Exterior Walls: The exterior walls on the east, north and south are sheathed in drop-novelty wood siding; however, 

the rear (southwest corner) siding is wood shiplap that appears to have been added when a one-story shed roofed 

addition was constructed to enclose the southwest corner of the house. The siding is in disrepair and should be 

painted. A small shed roofed porch was added to the south elevation and appears on the 1958 tax card 

Foundation: The house appears to have a foundation of wooden sills      

Roof: The roof is a standing seam metal roof. The 1958 Tax Card indicates a tin roof and both the 1983 and 1995 

photographs show metal roofing materials were used. The brick chimney, visible in the c. 1940, 1983 and 1995 

photos has been either removed or sheathed in metal 

Windows/Doors: Windows in aluminum double-hung, multi-pane casements, and horizontal multi-pane windows. 

The front door appears to be original. A door opening was cut into the south wall. The windows above the south 

elevation doorway was changed from a 6-over-6 as seen in the tax photo     

Additions:     Major   Minor   None 

Alterations:   Major   Minor   None      

Describe Additions/ Alterations (Dates):   

 

Essential Historic Form:  Retains       Does Not Retain 

 

NARRATIVE DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY 

(Briefly describe the property and its setting. Include a verbal description of the location; a general description of 

the property including the overall shape, number of stories, architectural style, materials, shape of roof; identify and 

describe any associated structures; identify any known exterior additions and/or alterations.) 
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This property was described in a 1984 National Register nomination by Roger Roper as 

 

“a one and one half story variant of the one story hall and parlor house. The hall and parlor house typically has a 

rather narrow roof pitch and is one room deep. A number of Park City’s hall and parlor houses have the rear roof 

section extended to include a shed extension, but the roof angle at the apex is still comparable with those of typical 

hall and parlor houses. The angle of the roof pitch of this house is quite wide, having been built to cover a floor plan 

that is at least two rooms deep. The plan is essentially square. Like other hall and parlor houses, the arrangement 

of openings on the façade is essentially symmetrical with a door set slightly off center between two double hung 

sash windows. The porch that spans the façade is not original, according to the Sanborn Insurance Maps. The 

1889 map gives no indication of a porch, but one does show up on the 1900 map. Many hall and parlor houses 

were built without porches, as is reflected in old photographs, but they were added later as an improvement to the 

home. Porches were generally added in one of two ways: by extending the roof section or by attaching a hip roof 

porch that may or may not span the width of the façade. The porch of this house is the former type, and because 

the house was reroofed, it is impossible to tell where the roof stops and the porch begins. The 1889 Sanborn 

indicates that there was also a porch in the southwest corner and at that early date there were several one story 

extensions off the rear of the house. At the present time there is one small unobtrusive shed roof extension 

attached perpendicular to the rear of the house. In-period rear extensions are part of Park City’s architectural 

vocabulary. Although in many cases an extension represents a major alteration of the original house, it usually 

contributes to the significance of a house because it documents the most common and acceptable method of 

expansion of the small Park City house. The porch was enclosed and a horizontal multi-paned window was inserted 

into the new wall. An effort was made to match the siding of the new wall with that of the extension so that the 

change is unobtrusive, and does not affect the building’s original character. A door opens into the south side, 

covered by a simple shed roof porch. The porch is not original, but is also unobtrusive. There is a large six over six 

light window in each gable end. A door was added beside the window in the north gable end, and stairs were built 

to provide access to the top half story which was probably converted to an apartment. The change is minor and 

does not affect the building’s original character.” 

 

Little has changed with the building since it was successfully nominated for the National Register, and this 

description is still accurate. The overall form and materiality of the building remains intact and the building retains 

its historic value. 

 

SIGNIFICANCE 

Historic Era: 

 Settlement & Mining Boom Era (1868-1893) 

 Mature Mining Era (1894-1930) 

 Mining Decline & Emergence of Recreation Industry (1931-1962) 

 

Narrative Statement of Significance: 

(Briefly describe those characteristics by which this property may be considered historically significant.)  
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A history of the building was also offered in the 1984 National Register nomination: 

 

“Built c. 1885, the George Murray House at 44 Chambers is architecturally significant as one of 76 extant hall and 

parlor houses in Park City, 22 of which are included in this nomination [Mining Boom Era Residences Thematic 

Resources]. The hall and parlor house, the earliest house type to be built in Park City, and one of the three most 

common house types that were built during the early period of Park City’s mining boom era, significantly 

contributes to the character of the residential area. 

 

This house was built before 1889, as indicated by the Sanborn Insurance Maps, but the exact date of its 

construction and the name of its original owner are unknown. It is located on property granted to the Ontario Silver 

Mining Company in 1877, and is adjacent to the site of their ore processing mill. George Murray, the first individual 

owner of record, was granted a quit claim deed to the property in 1928 by the Ontario Silver Mining Company. The 

Murray family owned the house until 1945.” 

 

David and Deanna Foulger owned the property at the time of the 1984 nomination, selling to Peter and Sarah 

Burschinger in 1994. It was bought by Kenneth Fell and Joan Baron in 1996 and by Walter M. and Diane Bielinkski, 

the current owners, in 2013. 
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PHOTOS  

(Provide several clear historical and current photos of the property as well as locational maps indicating the 

location of the property in relation to streets or other widely recognized features.) 
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44 Chambers Avenue. South elevation. November 2013. 

 

 

 
44 Chambers Avenue. Southeast oblique. November 2013. 
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44 Chambers Avenue. East elevation. November 2013. 

 

 

 
44 Chambers Avenue. Northeast oblique. November 2013. 
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MAPS 
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DOCUMENTS 
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